CARSON AND NEWMAN COLLEGE

OFFICE OF PRESIDENT

JEFFERSON CITY, TENN
November 19, 1924 ./

Prﬂfi Jl HI Bilﬁﬁ
Centre College
Danville, Ky,

Dear Profe. Biles:e-

L %
in & former letter I teld you of how sodry W
the opportunity of so much advertising that unfavorabl
that Coach Russell was acquainted with all factse
with two or three ¢f the wom in question and
that may have been the Cellege hms eliminated these
are vory much in the wrong vhen you say that we
who were not questionabls, tLM the gumee Bve
and would have played as sirong guee as any
if they had -grn:h:: play theme Aftor consulting with your
Tennesseo erowd wanted to cancel and deglared they would if
mon they would desigmate. 5o they olindmated four who were eligible as any other :
men we had,under the coniracte. m of dodmg things that are right and ethical,
' cal for yus_two of our | .
gy Soag ¥ m od. mmy wors wanted down there to talk vith
his toan It seems not to be such a heinous

¥g
:

I have in the two letters written to you confessed with shame our part
in the embarrasing situations I am wonderdng gin of saying in

ig ..
éf promising to do a thing and
say that there wasn't any cendi
would be paid within a weeke. 1f

| you are simply trying to embarras usy 1 s
reised your objection before we loft homes It
Contre's record for the last few years ﬁﬂllrm g gourse, wo have m
intention of going %o law in the matier. you
and promise to pay the smount, it is a settled question now.
live without it.

Assuring you that I have mo hard feeling in the matter and that vhatever
you do will be satisfactory, 1 am

Yours very siucerely %
em sonst 46 & : é‘ /2’? o il

President R« A. Montgome ry President
Contre Collegee



